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TOWN OF NEWBURGH

PLANNING BOARD

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS
PROJECT:



ALUMIL FABRICATION







PROJECT NO.:


17-30
PROJECT LOCATION:

SECTION 95, BLOCK 1, LOT 67
REVIEW DATE:


9 MARCH 2018


MEETING DATE:


15 MARCH 2018

PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:
LANC & TULLY ENGINEERS
1. The Applicant’s representatives have attended a Technical Work Session to review previous
   comments and legal access issues.  Access issues were resolved by review of the

   site plan approved in the mid -90’s depicting the current access to the site.
2. A dumpster enclosure is proposed to be located on the southwest corner  of the existing
   structure.  Dumpster enclosure will contain green privacy slats and have landscape plantings

   on the south side.   We would recommend additional bollards be placed internal to the 

   dumpster enclosure to protect the proposed fence screening. 

3. Outdoor storage notes have been added to the plans from the town zoning.  These notes 
   pertain to the outdoor storage area depicted on the south side of the building.  Swing gates 

   should be revised to open in the opposite directions depicted to prevent the gates from 

   obstructing two of the parking spaces.  The parking space count labeled as forty-seven (47)

   on the south side of the building should be modified to eliminate the spaces within the

   outdoor storage area. 
Respectfully submitted,

McGoey, Hauser and Edsall

Consulting Engineers, D.P.C.
_________________________ 

Patrick J. Hines
Principal
PJH/kbw
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